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Matilda Sanders ::p;>c - l' -p -"h 8t? - teE - Ej /JDo6 t -t!l 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, June 29, 201111:5S AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Pauline Robinson; Arlisha Roberts; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

S/29/2011 11 :53:00 AM 
1100S9·EI 
1:\2011\1100S9\1100S9.Final Order.OS·14-11.pere.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

MOTION TO DISMISS COMPLAINT WITH PREJUDICE 


rifOria Ross f/rx CrJ - V 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission . /!l/11Leo - ()
850·413·6214 

CMAILtc> - ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110069 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hotIman@fpl.com No 
Rosario Rojo rojocharo@yahoo.com No 

Printed on 6/29/201\ at 4: 19: II PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 974581) 

Attachments: 04484-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/2912011 
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Matilda Sanders ~C-I \ - O?,3Lf - eGO - e1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11 :51 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Pauline Robinson; Arlisha Robe
Order 1Notice Submitted 

AM 

rts; Adam Teitzman 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

6/29/2011 11 :49:00 AM 
110069-EI 
1:\2011\110069\11 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

0069.ord.deny.motion.continuance.rojo.pere.doc 

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE 

Order signed by Commissioner Balbis. 

(ilOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Rosario Rojo 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110069 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

EI802 ken.hoffman~fpl.com 

rojocharofajyahoo.com 

I 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

Printed on 6/29/2011 at 4:16:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 149346) 


Attachments: 04483-11.pdf 


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

6/29/2011 




PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Rosario Rojo 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110069 

1 

ICOMPANY 
CODE 

I 

I 
EI802 I ken.hoffmanialfpl.com

I rojocharo@yahoo.com 

ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTERADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

No 
No 

~-------.------------~FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
t;ifAdminislrative 0 Parties D COIIS1Imtll' 
DOCUMENT NO. OI]2>Z--11 
DISTRIBtmON: __ 

Printed on 6/3/2011 at II :37:03 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =232358) 


Attachments: 03848-11. pdf 


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

6/3/2011 




Marguerite McLean Pt~~6f.r~p&t9g?,01- PeEO -£=c. 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:23 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 

11 APR 26 rtt1ll: itO 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted COHHISSlON

CLERK 
Date and Time: 4/26/2011 10:21: 00 AM 
Docket Number: 110069-EI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\110069\110069.0RD.GRANT.EXT.TIME.ROJO.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

Order signed by Commissioner Balbis. FPSC, CiiZ:cORRES~NDENCE I 
~A1ministmi.ve 

0 r~1!c~~J
[ilOria :Ross DOCUMb'NT NO. 0l:J 31..-III
Commission Deputy Clerk II .lD~S·fRr?UT'O"'l.u'-' _ I".."._ .. _.__1~ .. 

, ._- ___'SIt,: #tOffice of the General Counsel 
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

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(cllfpt.com No 
Rosario Rojo rojocharo@yahoo,com No 

Printed on 4/26/2011 at 3:05:33 PM 

------------~..--...... -.- .. . 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 658302) 

Attachments: 02856-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'173-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


'1/26/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRiSE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BROWN 

lFIubli:c~.erbi:c.e illllmmizzillU 

March 16,2011 

~.JMINISTRATIV~ 

Rosario Rojo 
2510 SW 17th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33133 

Re: Docket No. ll0069-EI 

Dear Ms. Rojo: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Rosario Rojo against Florida Power & Light 
Company, Case No. 858880E, which was filed in this office on March 15, 2011, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infonnation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


CasU$siqnment and Schedu7ing Record Page 1 of 1 

.-..~ 

Section 1 - Off1ce of Commission C7 

Docket No. 110069-T;.I Date Docketed: 03/15/2011 Tit7e: Comp7aint of Rosario Rojo against F70rida Power & Light 
Company, Case No. 858880E. 

Company: F70rida Power & Light Company 
Rosario Rojo FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

.£Adrninis~r'''tivt:_Parties_.COa!iiUill~il' 
DOCUr.1ENT NO. Q1]_~~ -{ i 
nIS~fRIBIJjl0N: 

Officia1 FHing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu1e 
Program Modu7e A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 1eve1 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse1 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu17 Commission Commission Pane7 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 

I I 
I 
I 

SectIon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- HearmCl 0 fficer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

i ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI l BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senIor CommISSIoner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ..-.. 
Docket No. 110069-EI Date Docketed: 03/15/2011 Title: Complaint of Rosario Rojo against Florida Power & light 

Company, Case No. 858880E. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Rosario Rojo 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (Gel) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A9 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Evans [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 06/29/20111. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) A Roberts 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1712011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) PrehOff'lcerearlng 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110069-EI Date Docketed: 03/15/2011 Title: Complaint of Rosario· Rojo against Florida Power & Light 
Company, Case No. 858880E. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Rosario Rojo 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Evans [!] Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/20/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 fficer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Current 

04/28/2011 
05/10/2011 
05/31/2011 
06/30/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GI I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I X I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0412012011 4
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. ll0069-EI Date Docketed: 03/15/2011 Title: Complaint of Rosario Rojo against Florida Power & light
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
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Evans ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 
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
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/2212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r COmmlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

04/28/2011 
05/10/2011 
05/31/2011 
06/30/2011 

05/12/2011 
OS/24*H­
06/13/ 
08/01/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I Bl I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I Bl I Bl TBW 

I I I X I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 041ZZl21 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110069-EI Date Docketed: 03/15/2011 Title: 	 Complaint of Rosario Rojo against Florida Power 11 light
Company, Case No. 858880E. 

Company: 	 Florida Power 11 light Company 
Rosario Rojo 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR (Gel) PIF RAO sse 
(no" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 

Staff Assignments 
I 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUfrfENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Evans Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

05/12/2011 06/02/20111. Staff Recommendation 
OS/24/2011 06/14/20112. Aaenda 
06/13/2011 07/05/20113. Standard Order 
06/30/2011 08/0l/20114. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun~!i!l P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) A Roberts 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. S21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!..,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/11/2011 36. 

I37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. I 
40. I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I Bl I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer( ) s Prehearin Officer 
ADM 

BW 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pel'ld;ng
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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